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invitation of council staff. We assert the information provided here and in the Rezoning Request as lodged, should 
provide sufficient comfort to the LPP to progress this matter and to recommend progression to then next stage of 
assessment being Gateway Determination, especially given the dramatic and dire change in circumstances around 
housing supply in the local area. 

Regards, 

Dan Maurici 
Senior Development Manager
HENROTH GROUP 
  

 

     












